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REGION X- NORTHERN MINDANAO
DIVISION OF MALAYBALAY (OTY

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
NO._ i ,s. 2020

To:  Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors and Staff
All Section/Unit Heads and Staff
All School Heads and Staff
All Others Concerned
This Division

From: VICTOR V GAZO, Ph.D CESOVP/

Date: June 2, 2020

RE: Observance of Public Assistance Hotline Numbers for any DepEd - related concerns and
Posting of Hotline Numbers in the Schools

1. To ensure effective and efficient operations and services related to DepEd concems, this
Office bereby directs to refer properly any quernies, concemns, suggestions, or feedback for
appropriate action through the following hotline numbers:

i DepEd - Division of Malaybalay City |
“Public Assistance Hotline Numbers™

I For any queries, concerns, suggestions, or feedbacks:

" Curriculum Implementation 17-881-8176 | ;

“Schools Governance and Operations 0977-883-0778

;; 0OSDS (088) 314-0094 / (088) 813-1246 7 :
“ 0926-174-3869 i

2 Further, this Office requires the Division Office and each School 1o post the Public
Assistance Hotline Numbers in conspicuous places in their respective Schools for information
and guidance of alt concerned.

3. For information, gudance and compliance.
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